

TIMES TimeSheet

OT Requisition Setup Guide for Administrators

Times Software Pte Ltd

24th February, 2016

Release 4.0



Disclaimer

Copyright 2016 Times Software Pte Ltd ("TIMES SOFTWARE") (Company Registration No.: 199804415D) All rights reserved. Please refer to the legal notice below for terms of use.

THE SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION REGARDING THE PRODUCTS IN THIS USER GUIDE ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. ALL STATEMENTS, INFORMATION, AND RECOMMENDATIONS IN THIS USER GUIDE ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE BUT ARE PRESENTED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. USERS MUST TAKE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR APPLICATION OF ANY PRODUCTS.

INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS GUIDE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITH ALL FAULTS. TIMES SOFTWARE DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

IN NO EVENT SHALL TIMES SOFTWARE OR ITS SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS OR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO DATA ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THIS USER GUIDE, OR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE CONTENT THEREOF, EVEN IF TIMES SOFTWARE OR ITS SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Unless otherwise noted, the example companies, organizations, products, domain names, email addresses, logos, people, places and events depicted herein are fictitious, and no association with any real company, organization, product, domain name, email address, logo, person, place or event is intended or should be inferred. Any workflows, display output, diagrams and other figures included in this user guide are shown for illustrative purposes only.

Without limiting the rights under copyright, no part of this user guide may be reproduced, stored in or introduced into a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means (electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise), or for any purpose, without the express written permission of TIMES SOFTWARE.

The TIMES service and products identified in this user guide are trademarks or service marks of TIMES SOFTWARE. All other products or services referenced in this user guide may be the trademarks or service marks of their respective owners.



Table of Contents

CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION					
CHAPTER 2.	4				
CHAPTER 3.	APPROVAL SETUP	5			
	3.1 Navigating the Approval Setup	6			
	3.2 Setting up the OT Requisition Approval Flow	7			
	3.3 Assigning the Administrator Role	8			
	3.4 Assigning the Entry Officer Role	8			
	3.5 Automatic Setup of the Approval Flow	9			
	3.6 Easy Change of Approver	10			
	3.7 Uploading Approval Flow into the system from Excel	11			
	3.8 Export the system's Approval Flow into an Excel document	12			
CHAPTER 4.	ENABLING SHIFTS TO BE USED IN OT REQUISITION	13			
CHAPTER 5.	OT REQUISITION	14			
	5.1 Retrieving employees' shift records	14			
	5.2 Entering and Submitting OT Requisitions	16			
	5.3 Editing a Submitted OT Requisition Record	17			
	5.4 Approving OT Requisition	18			
	5.5 Rejecting OT Requisition	19			
	5.6 Withdraw OT Requisition	20			
CHAPTER 6.	UNDERSTANDING THE OT REQUISITION COLUMNS	21			
CHAPTER 7.	REPORT	23			



Chapter 1. Introduction

TIMES TimeSheet system provides a feature called **OT Requisition** for users to request for overtime work subject to approval by supervisors.

This guide for administrators explains the method to setup and use this feature.

Product Support and Inquiries

For technical assistance or inquiry on our products, please contact us via our hotline (65) **6295 1998**.

Alternatively, you can send us an email to the following email addresses:

For support and assistance, please email to support@timesoftsg.com.sg.

For product inquiry, please email to sales@timesoftsg.com.sg.

Assumptions

This guide is written with the assumption that the reader has knowledge of the standard setup of TIMES TimeSheet system and this guide will not cover in detail the functions of the standard setup of the system (such as Shift Setup, Shift Schedule, etc.).

Instead this guide provides relevant and sufficient information in setting up the OT Requisition and will not cover topics beyond this scope.

Should the reader require more information on the standard setup of TIMES TimeSheet system, please refer to the *TIMES TimeSheet Standard Setup and Maintenance User Guide for Administrators*.



Chapter 2. Logging into the TIMES TimeSheet System

Open your internet browser and enter the URL address to access the TIMES Solution portal login web page, example: *http://www.myportal.com/esolution/Signin.aspx*

An example of the login page is shown below.

4	TIMES Software	Times prov	vides the fo	Ilowing E-A	pplication to	e assist HR job:	
Times Software offe corporations.	ers comprehensiv	e integrated	suite of Pay	rroll and HR	solutions des	Emp No Password Company Period Login	DEMO2016 2016 Forgot Password? for small, medium and large

- 1. Click on the "Company" drop-down list to see a list of available companies and choose the one that you want to access to.
- 2. Key in your login id at "Emp No".
- 3. Key in your password at "Password".
- 4. Click the Login button to login into the system.

To effectively use this guide, ensure that you are given the role of Administrator for the company that you are logging into. If the role is not setup yet, use login id *Admin* at "Emp No" to login as the Administrator.



Chapter 3. Approval Setup

The **Approval Setup** function allows you as the Administrator to setup the approval flow for each employee by indicating each employee's reporting supervisors as the employee's overtime requisition approvers.

These approvers will be responsible in reviewing, approving and rejecting their reporting employees' **OT Requisition**.

Additionally, you can designate the roles of Administrator and Entry Officer (also known as Scheduling Specialist) to specific employees in this function. Do note that Administrators have access to both HR and Administrator menus.

It is important to note that the approval setup for OT Requisition is maintained separately from the TIMES TimeSheet approval setup. There are two vital reasons for this.

The first reason is that OT Requisition approval flow adopts the "Strict Hierarchy" flow whereas TimeSheet approval flow adopts the "Flat Structure" flow. "Strict Hierarchy" flow means that the overtime requisitions raised will need to be approved by the first approver and then routed to the second approver, in which the second approver will need to approve it before routing it to the third approver. "Flat Structure" requires just one approver from the three approvers to final approve a record.

The second reason is that some organisations have different approval flows (different supervisors/approvers) for approving and rejecting time sheets and overtime requisitions.



1. Click on the Approval Setup option in the Administrator menu to access the Approval Setup web page.



Approval Set	up
Flow Type:	OT Requisition 🔻
Department	FINANCE DEPARTMENT [FIN] +
Save	
Advanced	Pagrah Cany Flaw Change Flaw Lipland Flaw Evport
Employee:	Search Copy Flow Change Flow Opload Flow Export

- 2. At the Approval Setup web page, ensure the "Flow Type" is OT Requisition.
- 3. Choose a "Department" and a list of employees who are assigned to the selected department will be shown on the web page.
- 4. Alternatively you can use the "Advanced Employee" search to retrieve a list of employees based on the text that you enter in it. This search will find the nearest matching employee number or name. After you had entered the text in it, click Search to see the results.

3.1 Navigating the Approval Setup

If your organization has a large number of employees, you will most likely have a large list of employees. To help you sort out and see the different web pages of records, you can use the following functions (they are located at the bottom of the web page):

Display 10 V Records Per Page

Click on the "Display Records Per Page" dropdown list to choose the number of records that can be shown on the web page.

A maximum of 500 records can be shown on a single web page.



Click on the "Show Page" dropdown list to choose a specific web page of records.



Click on the "First", "Prev", "Next" or "Last" hyperlinks to navigate to each of the web pages if there are more than a single web page.





3.2 Setting up the OT Requisition Approval Flow

To setup the approval flow, you need to key in the approver's employee number for each employee under the approver columns (they are called "Approver 1", "Approver 2" and "Approver 3").

Emp No	Emp Name	Card No	Approver 1	Approver 2	Approver 3
001	DAVID GAN	001	001 DAVID GAN		
002	BENJAMIN WONG	002	001 DAVID GAN		
003	CINDY LIM	003	001 DAVID GAN		

The system provides up to three levels of approval for each employee and these approvers must be entered into the approver columns in a proper sequence. It's not mandatory to setup all three levels of approval.

For example, if an employee reports to a supervisor and the supervisor reports to the head of department, then the supervisor's employee number is setup at "Approver 1" and the head of department's employee number is setup at "Approver 2" for the employee.

Once you have completed the entry, click the <u>Save</u> button. If you had entered the correct employee's number for the approvers, their names will appear on the web page. If not, just re-key in the correct employee number under the approver columns and click on the <u>Save</u> button.

Ensure the "Card No" for each employee is correctly reflected in this page. The "Card No" (also known as the badge number) is used by the system to identify the employee from the time clock devices' data. If the employee's "Card No" is incorrect or missing, enter the correct number and click

Save to save the changes.





3.3 Assigning the Administrator Role

The role of Administrator grants the employee access to the Administrator and HR menu.

Before you can designate an employee as Administrator, you must have a **Query** created from TIMES Payroll application. The Query will determine the list of employees that this Administrator can have access to in order to manage their information.

Emp No	Emp Name	Card No	Approver 1	Approver 2	Approver 3	Hr Query	Entry Query
105	EMILY WONG	105	001 DAVID GAN			ALL	

To designate an employee as Administrator, enter the Query Name (<u>case sensitive</u>) at the "Hr Query". Then click the Save button to save the entry.

To remove the Administrator role from an employee, simply delete the Query Name at the "Hr Query" and click the **Save** button.

3.4 Assigning the Entry Officer Role

The role of Entry Officer grants the employee the ability to enter and submit employees' overtime requisitions for approval, and will have access to the **Entry Officer** menu.

Before you can designate an employee as an Entry Officer, you must have a **Query** created from TIMES Payroll application. The Query will determine the list of employees that the Entry Officer can have access to in order to manage their duty rosters and time sheets.

Emp N	o Emp Name	Card No	Approver 1	Approver 2	Approver 3	Hr Query	Entry Query
105	EMILY WONG	105	001 DAVID GAN				SALES

To designate an employee as an Entry Officer, enter the Query Name (<u>case sensitive</u>) at the "Entry Query". Then click the Save button to save the entry.

To remove the Entry Officer role from an employee, simply delete the Query Name at the "Entry Query" and click the Save button.

It is not necessary for the employee to have entry officer role for both *TimeSheet* and *OT Requisition*. In this way, one employee can be Entry Officer for the **Time Sheet** and another employee can hold the Entry Officer role for **OT Requisition**.



3.5 Automatic Setup of the Approval Flow

You can quickly populate the list of approvers for each employee by using the <u>Copy Flow</u>. This function transfers the list of approvers from one source location (such as from another system or module) over to this system.

Typically you can use this to transfer the approval flow of TIMES TimeSheet over to the OT Requisition approval setup.

Employee: Search Copy Flow Change Flow Upload Flow Export	-Advanced					
	Employee:	Search	Copy Flow	Change Flow	Upload Flow	Export

Click on the Copy Flow	button to access the Copy Flow pop-up window
------------------------	--

Copy Flow	1				×
TimeSheet	🕨 Administrator 🕨 Co	opy Flow			<u>^</u>
	From			То	
Module: Flow: Flow Category:	TimeSheet TimeSheet	• •	Module: Flow:	TimeSheet OT Requisition	
🗆 Include sta	and-in 🔲 Overwrite flow	Сору			•

Choose the "Module" and "Flow" dropdown lists under the column **From** to indicate the source location where the system will copy the list of approvers from and choose the "Module" *TimeSheet* and "Flow" *OT Requisition* from the dropdown lists under the column **To** to copy the approval flow over to OT Requisition.

If applicable the "Flow Category" will be available for selection. Some TIMES Solution systems can have their approval flow setup based on a specific category and you can choose to select this approval flow to copy over to TIMES TimeSheet system.

On default the system will transfer the list of approvers for employees who do not have their approval flow setup information at the Approval Setup. If you wish to overwrite the employees' existing approval flow setup information click on the Overwrite flow checkbox to tick it.

Click Copy to initiate the process.

You can still manually change the approvers for each employee after Copy Flow had been executed.



3.6 Easy Change of Approver

In the event you need to change an approver for many employees, you can use the Change Flow feature to easily perform that action without the need to manually change the approver for each employee.

– Advanced –						
Employee:	Search	Copy Flow	Change Flow	Upload Flow	Export	
·						

Click on the Change Flow button to access the Change Flow pop-up window.

Change Flo	w			×					
TimeSheet 🕅	TimeSheet 🕪 Administrator 🕪 Change Flow								
	From	1	То						
Supervisor:	001	Supervisor:	002						
Flow:	OT Requisition •								
Change				•					

Enter the employee number of the approver that you want to change at "Supervisor" under the column **From** and the replacement approver at "Supervisor" under the column **To**.

Ensure the "Flow" is *OT Requisition* and click <u>Change</u> to proceed with the changes.

In this example, all employees who have the approver 001 will be replaced with approver 002.



3.7 Uploading Approval Flow into the system from Excel

If you like to prepare the approval flows in an excel document, you can use the system's excel template document to enter the approval flow information and upload them into the system by using

the	Upload Flow	feature.			
– Adva Emp	anced bloyee:	Search	Copy Flow Change Flow	Upload Flow Export	

Click on the Upload Flow button to access the Upload Flow pop-up window.

Upload Flow		:	×										
TimeSheet 🕪 Administrator 👀 Import Data													
Step 1 :	Step 2 :	Step 3 :											
[Download Template] Template	[Browse File] Choose File No file chosen	[Upload File] Flow: OT Requisition V Upload											

First step is to download the system's excel template document. Click on the Template button at "Download Template" at Step 1 to download the document.

Next, open the excel template document and enter the approval flows into the document. Make sure to save the document.

Once done, proceed to Step 2 and click on Choose File to choose the completed excel document.

Finally, at Step 3, ensure the "Flow" is *OT Requisition* and click the Upload button to upload the approval flow information from the selected excel document into the system.



3.8 Export the system's Approval Flow into an Excel document

You can export the system's approval flow into an excel document. To do so, first retrieve the list of

approval flows and then click on the Expo

rt	button.	
n	button.	

Approval Setu	ıp								
Flow Type:	OT Requisition 🔻								
Department	FINANCE DEPARTMENT	[FIN]	÷ (i)						
Save									
Advanced —									
Employee:		Search Co	py Flow Change	e Flow Upload F	low Export				
Emp No	Emp Name	Card No	Approver 1	Approver 2	Approver 3	Hr Query	Entry Query		
001	DAVID GAN	001	001 ALL DAVID GAN						



Chapter 4. Enabling Shifts to be used in OT Requisition

When you create new shifts or use existing shifts in the Shift Setup, these shifts will need to be **subjected to OT Requisition**. Without doing this, overtime requisitions cannot be submitted for them.

To do this, access the shift's profile web page at **Shift Setup** web page.

Times	Sheet 🖡	∳ HR Þ	Þ												
Work O	Work Group: OFFICE9.0 Add Work Group Edit Work Group Delete Work Group														
Shift Code Description Week Day Time In Time O															
	Û		09:00-18:00	9:00 am to 6:00 pm		09:00:00	18:00:00								
	Û		OFF	Off Day											
	Î		РН	Public Holiday											
	Î		REST	Rest Day											

ft: 09:00-18:00 Save Cancel								
General Overtime	Lateness/Undertime	Day Rate	Allowance	Miscellaneous				
General								
Shift Code	09:00-18:00		Week Day				•	
Description	9:00 am to 6:00	pm	Shift Type			•		
Time In	09:00		Time Out	18:00				
AM Time Out	13:00		PM Time In		14:00			
Shift Hours		9.00	Shift Hours(Ha	lf Day)	AM 4	.00 PM	4.00	
Day2 Break Line	06:00		Odd Clock Brea	ık Line	13:00			
Off-Day Shift			Subject to OT F	Requisition				
Meal								
Meal Hours		1.00	Minus Meal Ho Hours >=	urs If Work			5.00	

At the shift's profile web page in the General tab, tick the book checkbox for "Subject to OT Requisition" to enable the shift for overtime requisitions.

Ensure that the shift's overtime rates have been setup.

Click Save button to save your changes.



Chapter 5. OT Requisition

In the OT Requisition web page you can requisite overtime for employees, view, edit, approve, withdraw and reject submitted overtime requisitions.



To access the OT Requisition web page, click on the OT Requisition option at the HR menu.

5.1 Retrieving employees' shift records

Tim	eSheet 🕅	HR	IV OT Requisitio	1											
Dep	artment	F	FINANCE DEPART	MENT [FIN]	÷ 🛈								1	<u> </u>
Wo	rk Group					÷ (j)									
Em	ployee	5	SUSAN TAY [802]	[OFFICE9.	0]	÷ 🕀 🧲	Ð								
Dat	e Range	0	1/01/2016 To 3	/01/2016											
Stat	tus	1	All 🔻												Ŧ
Query Withdraw Approve Reject															
	Status	Emp	No Emp Nam	e Dat	e WorkG	roup Shift	Shift Ir	n Shift Out	TimeI	n TimeOu (Overtime	Early In	Remark	Sup Remark	
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	01/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				-
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	04/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	05/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	06/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	07/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	08/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				
	80)2	SUSAN TAY	11/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0				-
Show	Page 1 🔻	of	1 Pages 21 recor	d(s) found.			First	Prev Next	Last				Display 50	 Records Pe 	er Page

To begin, you will need to define the search criteria for retrieving the employees' shift records.

Expand the search criteria options by clicking on the 🕑 button to view more criteria options.



- 1. Choose the search criteria by selecting from the following:
 - a. Choose one or multiple "Department".
 - b. Choose one or multiple "Work Group".
 - c. Choose one or multiple "Employee".
 - d. If you had selected multiple choices, you can view them by clicking on the 🕕 button.
 - e. The "Date Range" is defaulted to the start date and end date of the current month. You can choose a different "Date Range" by clicking on the date. This will open the **Calendar Picker** where you can choose your preferred day.
 - f. Click on the "Status" drop-down list to choose to see shift records with overtime requisition status *Pending*, *Approved*, *Rejected* or *All*.
- 2. Click on the Query button to retrieve the shift record information based on your chosen

criteria. You can browse each employee's shift records by clicking on the C D navigation buttons.

If you encounter the pop-up warning message indicated below ensure **<u>both</u>** the employee's shift has enabled the "Subject to OT Requisition" and the overtime requisition approval flow for the employee had been setup.

Message from webpage	×
Please setup the duty roster.	
ОК	



5.2 Entering and Submitting OT Requisitions

To requisite overtime for an employee, look for a shift record and double click on it.

	eSheet 🕨 F	IR ▶▶ OT	Requisition				
Em	ployee Query	SUSAN	TAY [802] [OFF]	CE9.0] • • • • • Date Range 01/01/2016 To 31/01/2016		<u>`</u>	V
			Details		×		
	Status E	mp No	TimeSheet	in LL	•	emark	Sup Remark
	802	SUSAI					
	802	SUSAI	Employee:	SUSAN TAY[802][OFFICE9.0]			
	802	SUSAI	Date:	01/01/2016			
	802	SUSAI	Status:	00-00 10-00			
	802	SUSAI	Shift Hrs:	09:00 - 18:00			
	802	SUSAI	Work Hrs:	08:00 - 22:00			
	802	SUSAI	Remark:				
	802	SUSAI	Overtime req	uested for the day due to peak period and manpower			
	802	SUSAI	Shor cage of t				
	802	SUSAI	Supervisor Re	mark:			
	802	SUSAI					
	000	- CUCA					
			Save		-		

Enter the new Time In and Time Out at "Work Hrs" for the shift. The system will be able to calculate the overtime hours requested based on the differences between the old shift timing and the newly entered timing. Time defined here earlier than the employee's original shift hours will be counted as requested **Early In Overtime** hours. Likewise, time defined here that is later than the employee's original shift hours will be counted as requested **Overtime** hours.

Here is an example:

Original Shift Hours Start	New Shift Hours Start	Early In Overtime Hours Requested	Original Shift Hours End	New Shift Hours End	Overtime Hours Requested
09:00	08:00	1	18:00	22:00	4

You cannot use the "Work Hrs" to try to shorten the employee's original shift work hours. The system will warn you if you attempt to do so and the transaction cannot proceed.

Enter your remarks if any at "Remark" and/or "Supervisor Remark".

Click Save to save the record and submit the overtime requisition.



Ti	meSheet 🕨	▶ HR	t ▶Þ OT Req	uisition															
E	Employee SUSAN TAY [802] [OFFICE9.0] + Query Withdraw Approve Reject					¢ Reject	•	3 🖯	Date	Range	9	01/01	1/2016	To 31/0	01/2016			V	
	Status	Em	p No	Emp Na	ame		Date	Wo	rkGr	Shift	Shift I	In Sh	nift Ou	TimeIn	TimeOu	Overtim	Early In	Remark	S
	Pending (1)	802	SUSAN TAY	01/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00	-18:00	09:00	18:00	08:00	22:00	4.00	1.00	Overtim	e request	ted for th	e day du	e to peak period and	shorta
		802	SUSAN TAY	04/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00	-18:00	09:00	18:00			0	0						
		802	SUSAN TAY	05/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00	-18:00	09:00	18:00			0	0						

Once submitted, the record will be marked as *Pending* and routed to the first supervisor for review and approval. The system automatically calculates the early in overtime and overtime hours requested.

5.3 Editing a Submitted OT Requisition Record

To edit a submitted OT Requisition record, double click on the record.

TimeSheet	IR ►► OT	Requisition			
Employee Query Status	SUSAN With Emp No	TAY [802] [OFFI draw Details TimeSheet }} F	CE9.0]	×	Remark St
Pending (2)	802 SUSAN 802 SUSAN	Employee: Date: Status: Shift Hrs: Work Hrs: Remark: Overtime req shortage of r Supervisor Re HR edit this management.	SUSAN TAY[802][OFFICE9.0] 01/01/2016 Pending [BENJAMIN WONG] 09:00 - 18:00 08:00 - 2300 uested for the day due to peak period and manpower.		e to peak period and shorta
		Save		-	

Enter the new "Work Hrs".

Enter or change remarks if any.

Click Save to save the record and submit the overtime requisition.

Once the record is submitted, the system automatically re-calculates the overtime hours requested based on the edited timings.

You can edit OT Requisition records of any "Status". After you submit the edited record, the record's "Status" will remain unchanged.



5.4 Approving OT Requisition

You can approve submitted OT Requisition records of any "Status".

However, you cannot approve shift records that do not have any OT Requisition submissions.

These records have "Status" blank.

Ti	meSheet 🕨	▶ HI	R 🕪 OT Req	uisition														
E	mployee Query		SUSAN TA	Reject	•	3 🖸	Date	Range	9	01/01	1/2016	To 29/0)2/2016					
	Status Emp No Emp Name					Date	Wo	rkGr	Shift	Shift I	In Sh	hift Ou	TimeIn	TimeOu	Overtim	Early In	Remark	SI
	Pending (2) 802 SUSAN TAY 01/01/2016 OFFICE9.0 09			09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00	08:00	23:00	5.00	1.00	Overtim	e request	ed for th	e day du	e to peak period and	shorta		
		802	SUSAN TAY	04/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-18:00	09:00	18:00			0	0						

To approve a record, select a record by clicking on the checkbox next to the record and click the Approve button.

Once approved successfully, the record's "Status" is marked as Approved.

The record's requested overtime hours will take effect for the employee's shift. The employee cannot earn more overtime hours than those that were approved in the OT Requisition for that shift.

Important note: Once overtime hours had been requested for the employee's shift (OT Requisition Time Sheet "Status" is either *Pending, Approved* or *Rejected*), if you attempt to remove that shift from the employee's Duty Roster, the system will ask you to acknowledge the deletion of the OT Requisition for that shift. Deleted OT Requisition records are unrecoverable.

Do note that Supervisors can only change shifts that do not have OT Requisition records (OT Requisition Time Sheet "Status" blank) in the Duty Roster.

Department:		FOO	D & BEVERA	GE	÷ 🛈					
Work Group:					÷ 🕕					
Employee:		JANE	CARMELLA	[FB-RST-R003] [R8-18] 🛊 🛈					
Employee.		🖲 Er	np Name 🔾 E	imp No						
Date Range:		01/07	/2014 To 3	1/07/2014						
			Query S	shift 🛈						
Edit	Department	Occupation	Employee No	Employee Name	01/07/2014	02/07/2014	03/07/2014	04/07/2014	05/07/2014	
Update Cancel	FOOD & BEVERAGE	CAPTAIN	FB-RST-R003	JANE CARMELLA	1200-2000 🗸	0700-1500 🗸	0700-1500 🗸	0700-1500	✔ 0700-1500	✓ 070
						Message from	n webpage	×		
					The Con	OT requistion record(s) tinue the action will dele	for amended day alread te the OT requisition re	y exist. cord(s).		>
					Are	you sure to continue?				
							ОК	Cancel		



5.5 Rejecting OT Requisition

You can reject submitted OT Requisition records of any "Status".

However, you cannot reject shift records that do not have any OT Requisition submissions. These records have "Status" blank.

TimeSheet ▶ HR ▶ OT R	equisition	
Employee SUSAN T Query Withdr	AY [802] [OFFICE9.0]	V
Status Emp No	Details	Remark Su
Approved 802 SUSAN TAY	TimeSheet \} HR \}	peak period and shortage
802 SUSAN TAY	Employee: SUSAN TAY[802][OFFICE9.0]	
802 SUSAN TAY	Date: 01/01/2016	
802 SUSAN TAY	Status: Approved	
802 SUSAN TAY	Shift Hrey 00:00 - 19:00	
802 SUSAN TAY	Work Urst	
802 SUSAN TAY	08:00 - 23:00	
802 SUSAN TAY	Remark:	
802 SUSAN TAY	Shortage of manpower.	
802 SUSAN TAY		
802 SUSAN TAY	Supervisor Remark:	
4	Rejecting this record because we now have enough manpower for the day.	•
	Save	•

Before rejecting the record, it is best to enter the reason for doing so. Double click on the record and enter your reason for rejecting this record at the "Supervisor Remark".

Click Save button to save the changes.

Ti	TimeSheet ++ HR++ OT Requisition																		
Employee SUSAN TAY [802] [OFFICE9.0] 🔹 🕀 😋 D Da								te Rar	ige	01/	01/2016	To 29/0)2/2016						
	Query		Withdr	aw	Approve		Reject												
	Status	E	mp No	Emp	Name		Dat	e V	/orkGr	Shift	Shi	ft In	Shift O	u TimeIn	TimeOu	Overtim	Early In	Remark	Su
	Approved	802	SUSAN TAY	01/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-1	18:00	09:00	18:00	08:00	23:00	5.00	1.00	Overtime	requested	l for the	day due	to peak period and sh	hortage
		802	SUSAN TAY	04/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-1	18:00	09:00	18:00			0	0						

To reject the record, select the record by clicking on the checkbox next to the record and click the Reject button.

Once rejected successfully, the record's "Status" is marked as *Rejected*. The record will be routed back to the Entry Officer for amendments.



5.6 Withdraw OT Requisition

You can delete submitted OT Requisition records of any "Status".

However, you cannot delete shift records that do not have any OT Requisition submissions. These records have "Status" blank.

T	meShee	t₽₽	HR ▶▶ OT F	Requisition															
E	Employee SUSAN TAY [802] [OFFICE9.0]							¢ (•	D	ate Ra	nge	01	1/01/2016	To 29/	02/2016			U
	Query	/	Withd	raw	Approve		Reje	ct											
6	Statu	s E	Emp No	Emp	Name		Da	te	WorkG	Shi	ft Sh	nift In	Shift	Ou TimeIn	TimeOu	Overtim	Early In	Remark	Si
	Rejected	802	SUSAN TAY	01/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-	18:00	09:00	18:00	08:00	23:00	5.00	1.00	Overtime r	equested	for the d	ay due to	peak period and sh	ortage
		802	SUSAN TAY	04/01/2016	OFFICE9.0	09:00-	18:00	09:00	18:00			0	0						

To remove the OT Requisition record, select the record by clicking on the checkbox next to the record and click the Withdraw button.

Once the removal is successful, the record will show the shift record without any OT Requisition and will have the "Status" blank.

Ti	TimeSheet ++ HR ++ OT Requisition														
E	Employee SUSAN TAY [802] [OFFICE9.0] + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +										U				
	Quer	у	Withdraw Approve	Re	ject										
6	Statu	is Emp	o No Emp Name		Date W	orkGr	Shift	Shift In	Shift Ou	TimeIn	TimeO	0vertin	1 Early In	Rema	rk Su
C)	802	SUSAN TAY	01/01/2016	OFFICE9.	0 09:00	-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0			
)	802	SUSAN TAY	04/01/2016	OFFICE9.	0 09:00	0-18:00	09:00	18:00		0	0			





Chapter 6. Understanding the OT Requisition columns

This chapter explains the functions and purpose for each of the **OT Requisition** standard columns.

Status

"Status" blank indicates that the shift record has no OT Requisition.

If Entry Officer or Administrator submits a new OT Requisition record, the shift record's "Status" updates from blank to *Pending* with a (x) where x indicates which supervisor in the approval level needs to review the record.

If a Supervisor or Administrator rejects a record, the "Status" of that record will be updated to *Rejected*.

If a Supervisor or Administrator approves a record, the "Status" of that record will be updated to *Approved*.

Here are some examples:

"Status"	Meaning
blank	Shift record with no OT Requisition.
Pending (1)	Submitted OT Requisition pending review by 1 st level Supervisor.
Pending (2)	Submitted OT Requisition pending review by 2 nd level Supervisor.
Pending (3)	Submitted OT Requisition pending review by 3 rd level Supervisor.
Approved	OT Requisition had been approved.
Rejected	OT Requisition had been rejected.

Entry Officer will need to make corrections to their rejected records and once submitted, these records will be updated to "Status" *Pending (1)* which will need the Supervisor or Administrator to review them.

Emp No

The employee number is shown here.

Emp Name

The employee name is shown here.



Date

The date for the shift.

WorkGroup

The employee's shift Work Group.

Shift

This is the shift that had assigned for the employee.

Shift In

The shift's original Time In / Start Time.

Shift Out

The shift's original Time Out / End Time.

TimeIn

OT Requisition's new Time In / Start Time for the shift. System will use this timing to find the difference between "Shift In" and "TimeIn" to calculate the Early In Overtime hours.

TimeOut

OT Requisition's new Time Out / End Time for the shift. System will use this timing to find the difference between "Shift Out" and "TimeOut" to calculate the Overtime hours.

Overtime

The calculated Overtime hours requested.

Early In

The calculated Early In Overtime hours requested.

Remark

The overtime requestor's remarks.

Sup Remark

The supervisor's remarks. Usually this is for the reason for rejecting the record.



Chapter 7. Report



You can access the OT Requisition Report by clicking the **Report** option at the HR menu.

TimeSheet HR Report									
Report:	OT Requisition Report								
Department	4 selected \Rightarrow (i)								
Work Group	3 selected \Rightarrow (i)								
Employee	15 selected \Rightarrow \bigcirc								
Date Range:	01/01/2016 To 31/01/2016								
Status:	•								
Format:	XLS V								
	Export								

At the Report web page, you are presented with the report criteria filters.

1. Choose *OT Requisition Report* at "Report" first followed by the criteria that you require such as "Department", "Work Group", "Employee" and "Date Range". If multiple choices had been

selected, clicking on the 🕕 button will show the selected items' list in a **Dialog** pop up window.

- The "Status" dropdown list criterion shows the list of OT Requisition statuses. Blank "Status" means all statuses.
- 3. Each report can be generated into an Excel or PDF document. Choose your desired report format at "Format".
- 4. Click Export to generate the report.